

TRYSULL & SEISDON PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 11TH APRIL 2018
AT THE VILLAGE HALL, TRYSULL

The Chairman gave his annual report at the close of the Parish Council meeting

The Chairman was pleased to welcome C. Cllr. Mrs. Wilson and he wished to thank Brian Edwards for all his help and support in the past. The Chairman stated that it was good to see Cllr. John Tonkinson back with us at the meetings.

The play area is now complete to everyone`s satisfaction and our thanks go to Cllr. Neil Compson who liaised with Sutcliffe Play regarding modifications and outstanding items.

Velo 2017 was held in September and split opinions in the village with some residents annoyed at the lack of consultation at the planning stage and others finding the event quite a spectacle.

The housing development on Fox Road is now complete and occupied. With all building equipment removed from site and landscaping complete a big visual improvement to the village.

The land fill site and quarry are both due to be operationally complete by the end of 2018 with restoration work at the quarry continuing into the new year.

C. Cllr Mrs.Wilson has been working on our behalf to obtain a weight restriction on both Fox Road and Ebstree Road and with the proposed movement of JPE to the Cannebuff site this is essential to protecting Seisdon from the misery of HGV traffic the residents have suffered over the last five years.

One of the most disappointing issues this year has been the deterioration of areas of the village due to the complete lack of any maintenance or cleaning operations being carried out by highways. We simply have to look at the area outside the Village Hall.

An example is that the target for road sweeping is four time a year with the outcome being nil. Whilst we are looking toward voluntary working groups to help clean up they cannot operate road sweepers and gully cleaners.

On our behalf Mike Kelly completed the Rights of Way consultation and again the outcome seems to be " don't expect the county to maintain footpaths any longer apart from the A Classification paths" and unfortunately none of our routes made this classification. We are going to be busy in the future organising and supporting voluntary groups.

I would like thank my fellow Councillors for giving me the opportunity to be Chairman for the last twelve months and for all the help and support they have given me, it has been a huge learning curve. Most importantly I must thank Nagle whose help and advice has been vital. As a PC we are very lucky to have her as our Clerk.

I would like to thank Cllr. Paul Compson for being Vice Chair and wish him well with the task ahead.

SIGNED.....

DATED.....

DRAFT